APPENDIX A
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Kansas Gas and Electric Company Docket: 50-482/84-09
Wolf Creek Generating Station Permit: CPPR 147

Based on the results of an NRC inspection conducted during the period of
April 1 - 28, 1984, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy

(10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 49 FR 8583, dated March 8, 1984, the following
violation was identified:

Failure to Control Activities Affecting Quality

10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion II, requires, in part, that
ectivities affecting quality shall be accomplished under suitably controlled
conditions,

Contrary to the above, during a tour of the facility on April 3, 1984, the
NRC inspector discovered the safety-related battery rooms for NK 13 and

NK 14 were uncontrolled for access and the NK 13 battery room was being
used for weld preparation of piping. Additionally, Battery NK 14 had
scaffolding erected around it and the battery appeared to have been

walked on.

These activities were being conducted in these rooms after the battery
preoperational test was completed and the rooms should have been controlled.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement I1)
(482/8409-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Kansas Gas and Electric Company

is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of

this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective
steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extending
your response time for good cause shown.

16 may 1994
Dated:

SRR3R BiRR1



